
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND DEPLOYMENT OF 279 UNITS OF 1-
D BARCODE SCANNER FOR AUTOMATED TELLERING 
SYSTEM (ATS) 

 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Are service partners nationwide required Yes. 

2 Is the delivery of the equipment per 
branch? 

Yes. 

3 When will be the property sticker 
placed? 

During the inspection of goods (at 
the warehouse of the winning 
supplier) prior to the delivery to the 
branch offices 

4 Is Authority to Notarize required 
attachment for notarized documents? 

Yes. 

 
 
ISSUES RAISED AFTER THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE  
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG Reply 

1 Where is the Place of delivery of the 
items? Is it in the main office or it will be 
delivered in all the branches listed in the 
distribution list? If yes, where would be 
the inspection be conducted? 

The place of delivery should be at all 
SSS branches listed in the 
distribution list. 
 
The inspection should be done at the 
winning bidder’s designated 
warehouse or office. 

2 To suggest and request two options with 
regards with the delivery of the barcode 
scanner to SSS branch offices in 
Visayas and Mindanao and other part of 
Luzon. NCR and other part of Luzon, we 
can cover for the delivery. The barcode 
scanner is set as a plug and play item so 
the end user will not have difficulty of 
using it. First suggestion, can we just 
deliver the items for your Visayas, 
Mindanao and other part of Luzon 
branches to your SSS located at NCR, 
and then you will be the one to distribute 
it to other branches. Second option, can 
we have it delivered to your Visayas, 
Mindanao and other part of Luzon 
branches via courier only, provided that it 
will incur additional charges on the 
shipment for we cannot deliver it to each 
and every SSS branches outside NCR 
with your approved budget. 

The project is supply, delivery and 
deployment. Hence, all units must be 
delivered at all SSS branches listed 
in the distribution list after the 
inspection with no additional cost to 
SSS as stipulated in the Bidding 
document. 

 


